Felicia Blake

From: Mures, Lucy .

Sent: 05 February 2020 08:43

Te: Felicia Blake

Ce: PlanningPolicy

Subject: RE: EXTENSION OF TIME: Notice of Public Consultation Ipswich Local Plan Review
Final Draft

Good morning

Thank you for notification of consultation on the Ipswich Local Plan Review- Final Draft. Suffolk Constabulary does
not have any further comments to make relating to the soundness or legal compllance of this document.

May | take this opportunity to acknowledge the positive enhancements to the local plan in terms of the adherence
with security measures. Partnership working in this way will ensure that all opportunities to design out crime are
taken at the earliest stage In the process, heiping to keep our communities safer and providing homeowners and
businesses with a clear framework within which to operate.

With regards

Lucy Mures
Design Out Crime Officer (Ipswich)
Nelghbourhood Partnership Team South

From: Felicia Blake <Felicia.Blake@ipswich.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 lanuary 2020 09:04

Subject: EXTENSICN OF TIME: Notice of Public Consultation Ipswich Local Pian Review Final Draft
Dear Sir/Madam,

Please see attached.

Kind regards,

If you wish to be taken off our email list please reply to me or email PlanningPolicy@ipswich.gov.uk

Felicia Blake



Business Support Officer
Planning and Development
Ipswich Borough Councll, Grafton House, 15-17 Russell Road, Ipswich IP1 2DE

Tel: 01473 43 2019

Emall: felicia.blake@ipswich.gov.uk

Web: www.ipswich.gov.uk
Facebook: httos://www.facebook.com/lpswichGov

Twitter: twitter.com/IpswichGov

Achieve your fitness goals with an iCard Active www.ipswichfit.co.uk

Useful Links:

Current Consultations
https:/fwww.lpswich.cov.uk/currentconsultations

Closed Consultations

Draft Suffolk Coast European Sites Recreational Disturbance Avoldance and Mitigation Strategy Supplementary
Planning Document (SPD) httos://iwww.ioswich.ciov.uk/suffolk-coast-rams-scd

Ipswich Local Plan Review Preferred Options https://iwww.inswich.qov.uk/inswichfuture

Conservation Areas Designation httos://iwww.ioswich.oov.uk/content/about-our-conservation-areas

Forthcoming Declslons List
hitos://democracy.inswich.cov.uk/malListPlans.asox?RPId=135&RD=08&bcr="1

Recently Adopted

httos:/fwww.ioswich.oov.uk/content/urban-character-surplementary-planninz-document
httos://iwww.ioswich.cov.ukfcontent/ublic-consultation-inswich-town-centre-waterfront-public-realm-strateq y-sod
httos://iwww.iswich.cov.uk/content/urban-character-supolementary-planning-document
hitps://mwww.ipswich.gov.uk/content/development-and-archaeology-supplementary-planning-document-spd

Adopted Ipswlch Local Plan 2011-2031
h.gov.uk/

Additional Planning Polley Links:

hitps:/fwww.ipswich.gov.uk/localplan
hitos:/Ammww.inswich.cov. uk/content/local-develooment-scheme
hitps://www.ipswich.cov.uk/services/ioswich-garden-suburb-northern-frince

https:/iwww.lpswich.cov.uk/services/communlify-Infrastructure-levy - Update only

For Information about how Ipswich Borough Councll proceases personal data please vislt www.ipswich.gov.uldprivacy

Thie emall and any attachments may ba confidential and/or privileged and contain sansitive or protactively marked material up to OFFICIAL and should be
handled accordingly.

Everything is intended for use of the addressee only. If you recelve this message In eror then you must not print it or forward It to anyone else or use the
Information it contains. Plsase inform Ipswich Borough Councll of the error by small or by telephoning (+44)0)1473 432000. Pleass then delete all coples
from your system. If you are not the Intended reciplent then you must not use the information In the meesage or atlachments or allow anyone else fo do so.
Ipswich Borough Councll resarvssa the right 1o copy and intercapt all emall and other data sant over Ita networks. Ipswich Borough Councll cannot guaraniea
that this message has reached you complete and/or virue free and advises you to carry out appropriate virus checks.

The Councll doss not accapt any llabllity for any statements made which ara clearly the sender's own and not made on behalf of the Councll.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit htt)://www.symanteccloud.com




